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SharePoint Developer 
Questions/Responses 
 
 
1) Q.  What are the submission instructions? 
     A.  All submittals must be uploaded to the solicitation at www.fbo.gov 
 
2) Q.  How many FTEs are required to support this task? 
     A.  One 
 
3) Q.  What will be the place of performance to support NASA effort? 
     A.  Dryden Flight Research Center 
           Edwards, California 93523 
 
4) Q.  Do we need to have Secret facility clearance? 
     A.  The contractor personnel shall be able to obtain and maintain appropriate 
security clearances which requires United States citizenship.  A Secret clearance is not 
necessary on Day 1, but may be required as work progresses. 
 
5) Q.  Pls. confirm the location of work: 

Dryden Flight Research Center 
Edwards, California 93523 

A. Confirmed. 
 

6) Q.  In the statement of work mentions that the interview will be on March 25th.  Pls.    
advise on when the final candidate will be selected?  We need to know as if the 
turnaround time is not reasonable (within the market), the presented candidates may 
become unavailable. 
     A.  Interviews will not begin until April 8.  We anticipate filling the role by April 30, 
dependent upon number of candidates selected for interview. 
 
7) Q.  any specific insurances (beside Workers comp, general liability, E&O and all other 

insurances that we already have) … are you guys requiring any additional one which we 

may not know about? 

     A. Whatever your company has to provide in accordance with California Labor Laws.  

The individual selected will not be an Arcata employee. 

 
8) Q.  In terms of payment to the candidate… can we have them as sub-contractor with 

our company ‘corp to corp’ or do the HAVE TO BE on W-2? 

     A.  The candidate will work for the company which is submitting the bid.  

 

http://www.fbo.gov/


9) Q.  Is this a new or follow on requirement? If it is a follow on, please let us know the 
current contract number and contract value? 
     A.  This is a new requirement. 
 
10) Q.  Who is the incumbent? Is it still eligible to bid as a prime for this contract? 
       A.  Not Applicable. 
 
11) Q.  What would be the due time(HH:MM) to submit the RFQ?  
        A.  The solicitation is being extended through to March 26, 2013 at close of business 
pacific standard time. (16:00) 

 
12) Q.  What is the place of performance? 
       A.  Dryden Flight Research Center 
Edwards, California 93523 
 

13) Q.  The solicitation says “appropriate security clearances “ is required for  

contractor. Is there any particular Security Clearance type required such as SECRET? Or 

we just need to make sure that the contractor is a US Citizen with clean background? 

       A.  Clearance level would be “Secret”.  A Secret clearance is not necessary on Day 1, 

but may be required as work progresses. 

 

14) Q.  Is this Solicitation set aside for SBA 8a certified companies or Small Business? Or 

is it open for all companies? 

       A.  This is a small business set-aside. 

 

15) Q.  Are you expecting a Fixed Firm price quote or Time and Material?  

       A.  Fixed Firm Price 

 

16) Q.  How about Travel expenses for consultants if they are not local? Will Travel 

expenses need to be estimated separately if it’s a Time and Material type quote?  

       A.  Not applicable.  Work is to be performed locally.  No travel expenses. 

 

17) Q.  The place of work performance is Edwards, CA. Is that correct? Please confirm. 

       A.  Dryden Flight Research Center 

Edwards, California 93523 

 

18) Q.  Based on the Solicitation details, it appears that one resource is required, is that 

correct? Please clarify if you are expecting more than one resources. 



       A.  One resource is required.  However, per the statement of work, “Should a 

developer assigned to the project be deemed incapable of performing the tasks 

assigned to him or her, Arcata will immediately notify the contractor.  The contractor 

shall submit resume’s for replacement developers within business 3 days for review.  

The non-performing developer will be replaced within 3 business days of his or her 

selection by Arcata.” 

 

19) Q.  Do you have any incumbent working on this project that may be bidding again 

for this project?  

       A.  No.  This is a new requirement. 

 

20)  Q. Should we submit resumes as soon as possible or hold them until the due date? 
       A.  Resumes should be submitted with your response to the Statement of Work. 

21) Q.  Will the interviews be required in person?  Would there be an option to do Skype 

or phone interviews?  If interviews are required in person, where would the interviews 

take place?   

       A. Interviews will take place in person.  We do not plan to conduct phone or Skype 

interviews.  Interview location will be Dryden Flight Research Center, Edwards, 

California 93523.  Note:  Visit requests will be required three days in advance of 

interviews for candidates under consideration.    

 

22) Q.  In terms of experience of the candidates, are there a minimum required years of 

relevant experience or specific certification or level of education required? 

       A.  Experience desired:  At least 5 years experience as a MS SharePoint Server 

administrator in a large enterprise environment; 2+ years experience with MOSS 

2007/2010 and MS Project/Portfolio Server 2007; 2+ years experience MOSS web 

parts.   

 

23) Q.  Let us know the exact address of the Place of Performance 
       A.  Dryden Flight Research Center, Building 4838 
Edwards, California 93523 
 
24) Q.  We assume the proposal due date is 03/20/2013 5:00 PM PST. Please confirm. 
       A.   The solicitation is being extended through to March 26, 2013 at close of business 
pacific standard time. (16:00) 
 
 
25) Q.  We understand that our proposal should include the resume of the proposed IT 
staff, our company details and POC details alone. Please confirm. 



       A.  Your proposal should address all points in the Statement of Work.  Resumes of 
individuals who will be available to work in accordance with the Statement of Work 
should also be included. 
 
26) Q.  We assume the mode of interview will be a phone interview. Let us know if we 
have any incumbent. 
       A.  Interviews will take place in person.  We do not plan to conduct phone or Skype 
interviews.  Interview location will be Dryden Flight Research Center, Edwards, 
California 93523.  Note:  Visit requests will be required three days in advance of 
interviews for candidates under consideration. 
 
27) Q.  Please let us know if we need to upload our proposal at 
https://prod.nais.nasa.gov website or do we need to email the documents to you. 
       A. All submittals must be uploaded to the solicitation at www.fbo.gov 
 
28)  Q. Do you accept candidates who are Green Card holders?  

A. No, the candidate must be able to obtain and maintain a security clearance which 
requires United States citizenship. 

 

 29) Q. What is the best rate you can give for this opportunity? 

               A. We are requesting a proposal that includes pricing.  Please bid competitively. 
 

 

https://prod.nais.nasa.gov/
http://www.fbo.gov/

